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Intradistrict Communication 
 
DATE:  Thursday, March 16, 2023 

 

TO:  Elementary School Administrators  

  

FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching and Learning 

  Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability 

   

SUBJECT: Acadience Math Tableau Dashboards Updated with MOY Results 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The 2023 MOY Acadience Math results are now available in Tableau viewer accounts. Elementary 

school administrators may access the dashboards here. Results are available at both the district and 

school level for both composite scores and measure scores. Composite proficiency and growth are 

also available. School administrators may also filter the data by student groups (economically 

disadvantaged, ML, race/ethnicity, and students with a disability). Finally, individual student and 

teacher data are available for BOY and MOY. 

 

Please contact Ben Jameson in Evaluation, Research & Accountability with questions about these 

dashboards or the Acadience Math assessment. 

 

https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/projects/175387?:origin=card_share_link

